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Cheshire East Cou

The Licensing Section
Cheshire East Council
Municipal Buildings
Earle Street

Crewe
CW1 2B]

Dear Sir

[ write with reference to the application for licensable activities at Hilltop Farm,
Aston By Budworth, on 13" & 14™ August 2016.

I must object to this application in the strongest possible terms,

[ am a local resident with a young family living some 500 metres from the farm. The
proposal for music until 4am and alcohol being served until 3:30am is totally
unacceptable and in my view completely unnecessary.

I am concerned as to loud music being played until well into the morning but also
alcohol being served in a rural location until 3:30am. This application would certainly
not be permitted in an urban area and I see no reason why it should be granted in a
rural area. Event curfews in urban are normally 11pm from my experience.

One wonders what measures the police are taking to ensure that there isn’t anti-social
drunken behaviour usually associated with such long licencing hours or indeed to
ensure that there is no drink driving or crime emanating from such an event.

I strongly request that permission is NOT granted for this event.

Yours faithflls A

Mr (

Ce Fuiiwe Livensing winvu 5 ruive Laveusury wepartment, Cheshire Constabulary
Headquarters, Clemonds Hey, Oakmere Road, Winsford, CW7 2UA



